

Online MBA With No GMAT - Top-tier business education for the future. A



Search



Home

My



Connect

Message

Adam Cook · 3rd

Freedom Holding

Corporate Secretary at Freedom Holding Corp.

Salt Lake City, Utah, United States · 156 connections ·

Contact info



University of Utah  
Eccles School of Business

### About

Extensive executive management experience with C-level management and international boards of directors at public and private US companies on a broad range of corporate issues including corporate actions, securities regulation, private and public debt and equity financing and mergers and acquisitions.

### Activity

156 followers

Posts Adam created, shared, or commented on in the last 90 days are displayed here.

See all activity

## Experience

### Corporate Secretary - Investor Relations Coordinator

Freedom Holding Corp.

2015 – Present · 5 yrs

Freedom Holding Corp. is a Nasdaq listed company that provides retail financial brokerage, investment counseling, securities trading, investment banking and underwriting services under the name of Freedom Finance primarily in the Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS) and also in the European Union. The executive headquarters are in Almaty, Kazakhstan and there are over 1,000 experienced professionals across over 70 branch offices in Kazakhstan, Russia, Ukraine, Kyrgyzstan, Cyprus, Uzbekistan and Germany.

---

### President

EV Fleet, Inc.

2014 – 2017 · 3 yrs

Charlotte, North Carolina Area

Develop and implement financial model and budget for the launch of a light-duty, all electric high speed truck.

Act as a focal point for communication with and between the board of directors, senior management and other stakeholders. **see n**

---

### Corporate Secretary

BMB Munai, Inc.

2005 – 2015 · 10 yrs

Oil and gas exploration and production company developing properties in Kazakhstan. Listed on the NYSE Amex 2006.

---

## Education



University of Utah - David Eccles School of Business

---



**University of Utah - David Eccles School of Business**  
Master of Business Administration - MBA  
2011

## Recommendations

Received (0)

Given (1)



**Ray Talbot**

President of ASFG

June 9, 2011, Adam and Ray were students together

I highly recommend Ray without reservation. Anyone who does business with Ray as a business partner, investor or an employer will benefit from his hard work and experience. Working with Ray you will wonder how you managed without him.

## Interests



**University of Utah - David Eccles ...**  
28,365 followers



**BMB Munai Inc.**  
393 followers



About

Community Guidelines

Privacy & Terms ▼

Sales Solutions

Safety Center

Accessibility

Careers

Ad Choices

Mobile

Talent Solutions

Marketing Solutions

Advertising

Small Business



**Questions?**

Visit our Help Center



**Manage your settings**

Go to your Settings

LinkedIn Corporation © 2020